
ORD# 0229-2016, DIVISION OF WATER

HAP CREMEAN WATER PLANT-BULK CHEMICAL BUILDING IMPROVEMENTS

CONTRACT NO. 2017 C.I.P. NO. 690532-100000

BID TABULATION, OPENED 12/23/15

Material Labor Total

 Extended 

Total Material Labor Total

Extended 

Total Material Labor Total

1 SPEC

HCWP, Bulk Chemical Building 

Improvements - Construction Except for Pay 

Items 2 thru 9. 1 LS 1,500,000 2,011,245 3,511,245 3,511,245 2,760,000 1,200,000 3,960,000 3,960,000 4,624,962 600,000 5,224,962

2 SPEC Full Depth Asphalt Paving 304 SY 40 20 60 18,240 100 41 141 42,864 54 18 72

3 SPEC Portland Cement Concrete Pavement 650 SY 40 20 60 39,000 75 87 162 105,300 61 20 81

4 SPEC Extra Excavation 20 CY 0 20 20 400 0 30 30 600 13 12 25

5 SPEC Extra Select Backfill 20 CY 40 10 50 1,000 39 15 54 1,080 38 37 75

6 SPEC Extra Rock Excavation 20 CY 0 250 250 5,000 0 35 35 700 63 62 125

7 SPEC Confirm Location of Existing Utilities 10 EA 0 1,000 1,000 10,000 0 2,000 2,000 20,000 250 250 500

8 SPEC Pre-Cast Structure Inspection Fees 1 LS 0 1,000 1,000 1,000 0 0 1,000 1,000 1,000 0 1,000

9 SPEC Builder's Risk Insurance 1 LS 0 100,000 100,000 100,000 4,300 0 4,300 4,300 6,000 0 6,000

$5,316,000.00

$531,600.00

$5,847,600.00

Adams Robinson Enterprises, Inc.                                                      

2735 Needmore Rd., Dayton, OH 45414

(3) Addendum Ackldgmnt. Completed? (Pg. 2)

Liberty Mutual / Travelers Casualty

yes

Proposed Subs C.C.? (Pg. 42-47)

Bid Affidavit Complete? (Pgs. 54)

yes

Bid Signature Page Completed ? (Pg. 2-3)

Contract Compliance No. (Pg. 3)

Bid Proposal Signature Affidavit Completed? (Pg. 4)

Bonding Company (Pg. 27-29)

yes

yes

31-1023518 (exp. 2/25/16, MAJ)

N/A

yes

$368,588.50

$4,054,473.50

Ref 

No.

Item 

No. Description

SUBTOTAL

Engineer's Estimate

Qty Unit

$3,685,885.00

CONTINGENCY (10% of subtotal)

BIDDER'S TOTAL

Kokosing Construction Co., Inc.                                                     

6235 Westerville Rd., Westerville, OH 43019

$4,135,844.00

$413,584.00

$4,549,428.00

12.21%

Contingency rounded to nearest dollar per 

Section 01 20 00.

Liberty Mutual Insurance Co.

yes

N/A

44.23%

Inactive C.C.: Kirk Williams Co.  Did not list 

Hurt's Trucking as sub.

yes

Applicable Loan Forms Included? (Pgs. 57-58, 64-67, 78) Submitted Good Faith Effort statement.

Submitted Good Faith Effort statement. Listed Hurt's 

Trucking as MBE but doesn't meet 1.2% of bid.

62-1169481 (exp. 1/22/16, MAJ)

yes

yes

yes

% DIFFERENCE FROM ENGINEER'S ESTIMATE

Prime & (applicable) Subs Prequalified to Bid? (Pg. 55)
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ORD# 0229-2016, DIVISION OF WATER

HAP CREMEAN WATER PLANT-BULK CHEMICAL BUILDING IMPROVEMENTS

CONTRACT NO. 2017 C.I.P. NO. 690532-100000

BID TABULATION, OPENED 12/23/15

Material Labor Total

 Extended 

Total 

1 SPEC

HCWP, Bulk Chemical Building 

Improvements - Construction Except for Pay 

Items 2 thru 9. 1 LS 1,500,000 2,011,245 3,511,245 3,511,245

2 SPEC Full Depth Asphalt Paving 304 SY 40 20 60 18,240

3 SPEC Portland Cement Concrete Pavement 650 SY 40 20 60 39,000

4 SPEC Extra Excavation 20 CY 0 20 20 400

5 SPEC Extra Select Backfill 20 CY 40 10 50 1,000

6 SPEC Extra Rock Excavation 20 CY 0 250 250 5,000

7 SPEC Confirm Location of Existing Utilities 10 EA 0 1,000 1,000 10,000

8 SPEC Pre-Cast Structure Inspection Fees 1 LS 0 1,000 1,000 1,000

9 SPEC Builder's Risk Insurance 1 LS 0 100,000 100,000 100,000

(3) Addendum Ackldgmnt. Completed? (Pg. 2)

Proposed Subs C.C.? (Pg. 42-47)

Bid Affidavit Complete? (Pgs. 54)

Bid Signature Page Completed ? (Pg. 2-3)

Contract Compliance No. (Pg. 3)

Bid Proposal Signature Affidavit Completed? (Pg. 4)

Bonding Company (Pg. 27-29)

$368,588.50

$4,054,473.50

Ref 

No.

Item 

No. Description

SUBTOTAL

Engineer's Estimate

Qty Unit

$3,685,885.00

CONTINGENCY (10% of subtotal)

BIDDER'S TOTAL

Applicable Loan Forms Included? (Pgs. 57-58, 64-67, 78)

% DIFFERENCE FROM ENGINEER'S ESTIMATE

Prime & (applicable) Subs Prequalified to Bid? (Pg. 55)

Extended 

Total

5,224,962

21,888

52,650

500

1,500

2,500

5,000

1,000

6,000

$5,316,000.00

$531,600.00

$5,847,600.00

Adams Robinson Enterprises, Inc.                                                      

2735 Needmore Rd., Dayton, OH 45414

Liberty Mutual Insurance Co.

yes

N/A

44.23%

Inactive C.C.: Kirk Williams Co.  Did not list 

Hurt's Trucking as sub.

yes

Submitted Good Faith Effort statement. Listed Hurt's 

Trucking as MBE but doesn't meet 1.2% of bid.

62-1169481 (exp. 1/22/16, MAJ)

yes

yes

yes
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